ALBUQUERQUE PUBLIC SCHOOLS
PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT
December 21 2017
ADDENDA #2
RFP # 18-023MM-SM
Project: E-Rated Wireless Expansion Phase IV
CHANGE OF SUBMITTAL DEADLINE:
RFP Submittal Deadline: January 19, 2018 @ 2:00 p.m. local time
Albuquerque Public Schools
Offsite Procurement Office
Attn: Michael Madrid, CPPB - Construction Buyer
Lincoln Complex, Building M, Room M174
912 Oak Street, SE
Albuquerque, NM 87106

Question #1:
I have a question about the Commscope cabling. Is that the district standard? What alternatives
would the district be willing to accept?
Response #1:
The product referenced as CommScope in the RFP and 470 is intended to establish a product
specification standard and is not intended to identify a sole manufacturer. The district does
utilize the product for many of its cabling infrastructure projects. It should be understood that
alternates are available and will be considered. However, it is the responsibility of the offeror to
demonstrate that any alternative product offered is functionally and technically equivalent to the
requested CommScope cabling.
Question #2:
Is CommScope Certification required?
Response #2:
CommScope certification is not a requirement, however it is preferred.

Question #3:
Can you provide a list of schools where will encounter Asbestos?
Response #3:
The offeror should take the position that it is likely that all sites referenced in the RFP could have
some level of asbestos.
Question #4:
Can you provide a list of schools that are considered historical buildings?
Response #4:
The following locations are considered historic buildings
1.) Lew Wallace
2.) RFK MS
3.) Monte Vista ES
Question #5:
Will the paint be provided for us to paint the conduit? If not, can the paint information be shared
(once awarded) so we can match the paint?
Response #5:
No paint or related materials will be provided by APS. Offeror should include these items within
the price calculations for each site. The offeror shall match the colors of any existing
environment.
Question #6:
Aruba recommends all new customers go to AOS 8.2 and it requires a mobility master. Can you
please add JY897AAE Aruba MM-VA-5K Mobility Master SW E-LTU to your bill of
materials?
Response #6
The district has added this SKU to the bill of materials as well as updated SKU’s for WAP
licensing and support. All changes appear in RED text and pricing sheet FY18 E-rate Wireless
Upgrades IV - Attachment A Pricing Sheet Rev2017-12-21.xlsx has been updated to reflect
current part numbers.
Modifications / Additions

Aruba LIC-ENT Enterprise (LIC-AP LIC-PEF LIC-RFP and LIC-AW) Licence Bundle E-LTU has replaced
the following individual licenses
Aruba Access Point License (JW472AAE)
Aruba Airwave License (JW546AAE)
Aruba Radio Protect License (JW474AAE)
Aruba 1Y FC 24x7 License Support (H2XW3E) has been added for support of said bundle.

Question #7:
Can a company bid on just the electronics’ portion of the RFP?
Response #7:
No
Question #8:
If a partial bid is not allowed, is APS okay with two companies partnering?
a.
If yes, will APS be willing to issue 2 separate PO’s for the award?
Response #8:

A joint submittal is permissible, however only a prime offeror will be evaluated and only one
purchase order will be issued.
ADDITIONAL NOTE:
Pricing Sheet updated as of 12-21-17 and can be found in the shared folder.
FY18 E-rate Wireless Upgrades IV - Attachment A Pricing Sheet Rev2017-12-21.xlsx

NOTE: Your acknowledgement of this Addenda #1 shall be provided with your response.

Thank you for your interest in Albuquerque Public Schools.
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